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CLARIFICATION # 1
Questions and Reponses for Request for Proposals for Construction Management Services for Federal Street Parking Center
Questions and Responses:
1. In Section A – Scope of Services A.2 requests cost estimates at four (4) points in the design/CD phase.  With only six (6) months of pre-construction when will these estimates be required? At what stages? Will the authority consider recuing the number of estimates required?  - 

Response: Only two (2) are needed. One estimate after schematic design and One after Construction Documents

 

2. In Section A – Scope of Services – second to last paragraph notes that the general contractor/owner will not provide a ‘furnished’ office space and that the CMF is to furnish office space with copier, computers, etc.  Will the CMF need to provide a construction site trailer?  If so, would the owner like to see this as a separate cost to use to compare to a General contractor furnished office? –

Response:
 No a trailer is not needed on site.

